Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto)

From: Charn's Customcraft <charns@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 January 2021 10:44 AM

To: Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: [LOD] Accd Invig: SGX 9111 U & SHA 3209 X on 09.09.2020 *** LKK REF:
CC4/FCI20009930/da3

Attachments: SIGNED DV_SGX9111U.pdf

Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Jaslin

Attached Signed DV for your necessary.

Thanks & Regards

Chhornw’s Customeraft
Blk 1010, Bukit Merah Lane 3, #01-105 (S)159724

. 62717054
1 charns@singnet.com.sg

From: Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto) <jaslinkok@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 4 January 2021 4:35 pm

To: Charn's Customcraft <charns@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [LOD] Accd Invlg: SGX 9111 U & SHA 3209 X on 09.09.2020 *** LKK REF: CC4/FCI20009930/da3
Sensitivity: Confidential

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
Thank you for acceptance.

Please duly sign the Discharge Receipt enclosed and return to us(LKK) for our necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jaslin Kok | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 2157 | email: JaslinKok@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Charn's Customcraft <charns@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 4 January 2021 4:29 PM

To: Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto) <jaslinkok@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [LOD] Accd Invlg: SGX 9111 U & SHA 3209 X on 09.09.2020 *** LKK REF: CC4/FCI20009930/da3
Sensitivity: Confidential

Thank you so much Jaslin, we could have oversight. Hereby accept the offer.

Thank you.
Chornw'y Customeraft
Blk 1010, Bukit Merah Lane 3, #01-105 (S)159724

. 62717054
=1 charns@singnet.com.sg

From: Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto) <jaslinkok@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 4 January 2021 4:13 pm

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
Dear Sirs/Mdm
Please be informed that we have send an offer on 11/12/2020.

We have attached our email for your easy reference.

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

Sent: Monday, 4 January 2021 4:06 PM

To: Jia Le (LKK Auto) <JiaLe@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [LOD] Accd Invilg: SGX 9111 U & SHA 3209 X on 09.09.2020 *** LKK REF: CC4/FCI20009930/da3
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Jia Le



We refer to the earlier email from Vic Sanghilan from MS First Capital dated 23 Nov 2020.
May we have an update/offe from you for this case (LKK reference: CC4/FCI20009930/Eda3).

Happy New Year 2021!
Regards,
Charnw's Customeraft

Blk 1010, Bukit Merah Lane 3, #01-105 (S)159724

. 62717054
= charns@singnet.com.sg

From: Charn's Customcraft <charns@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 6:21 pm

To: 'cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: [LOD] Accd Invlg: SGX 9111 U & SHA 3209 X on 09.09.2020 *** LKK REF: CC4/FCI20009930/da3
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Officer-In-Charge (MS First Capital Insurance)

Attached LOD & Invoice for Veh: SGX 9111 U.
We look forward to your favourable offer.

Thank you.

DesireeCivnar
Charn’s Customcraft - eik 1010,
Bukit Merah Lane 3, #01-105 (S)159724

. 62717054
=1 charns@singnet.com.sg




